AUSLEY MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.0. BoX 391 (2IP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

July 9, 2019

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Environmental Cost Recovery Clause
FPSC Docket No. 20190007-E1

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

FILED 7/9/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 05417-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Attached for filing in the above docket. on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, is a revised
page of Exhibit PAR-1 of Penelope A. Rusk, identified as Exhibit PAR-1 Doc. No. 1, Page 1 of 1
(Revised July 9, 2019). We ask that you distribute this revised page of Ms. Rusk’s Exhibit to the
recipients of the original filing of April 1, 2019 so that this revised page may be substituted in place
of the corresponding page in the earlier filing. This revised filing is made for the purpose of
correcting references to “2019” in two places in the earlier filing to read “2020”.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
Sincerely,
James D. Beasley

JDB/pp
Attachment

cc: All Parties of Record (w/attachment)



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing revised Exhibit PAR-1,

Doc. No. 1, Page 1 of 1, of Penelope A. Rusk has been furnished by electronic mail on this 9" day

of July 2019 to the following:

Mr. Charles W. Murphy

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us

Mr. Matthew R. Bernier

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com

Ms. Dianne M. Triplett

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL. 33701
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com

Ms. Maria Moncada

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
maria.moncada@fpl.com

Mr. Kenneth Hoffman

Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858
ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Mr. Russell A. Badders

Vice President & Associate General Counsel
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, FL. 32520-0100
Russell.Badders@nexteraenergy.com

Mr. Steven R. Griffin
Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, FLL 32591
srg(@beggslane.com

Ms. Holly Henderson

Senior Manager Regulatory Affairs
Gulf Power Company

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Holly.Henderson{@nexteraenergy.com

Ms. Patricia Christensen

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street — Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
christensen.patty(@leg.state.fl.us

Mr. Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Moyle Law Firm

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
imovle@moylelaw.com

maualls@movyle.law.com




Mr. James W. Brew Mr. George Cavros

Ms. Laura A. Wynn Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC 120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW Fort Lauderdale, F1. 33334

Eighth Floor, West Tower george(@cavros-law.com

Washington, D.C. 20007-5201
jbrew(@smxblaw.com
laura. wynn@smxblaw.com
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Tampa Electric Company
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause (ECRC)

Calculation of Final True-up Amount for the Period
January 2018 to December 2018
(in Dollars)

Line

1. End of Period Actual True-Up for the
Period January 2018 to December 2018
(Form 42-2A, Lines 5 + 6 + 10)

2. Actual/Estimated True-Up Amount Approved
for the Period January 2018 to December 2018
(Order No. PSC-2018-0594-FOF-EI)

3. Final True-Up to be Refunded/(Recovered) in the
Projection Period January 2020 to December 2020
(Lines 1 - 2)

Form 42 - 1A

Period
Amount

$15,868,697

13,472,483

$2,396,214
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